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MEMORANDUM

TO: Alcohol Beverage Control Board   DATE: January 10, 2018 

FROM: James Hoelscher, Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Alcohol 

AMCO Enforcement has hired our Criminal Justice Technician I, Jason Davies, on January 1st, 2018. This 
position was much needed and provides essential admin support for Enforcement. His duties 
include issuing handler cards, tracking advisories and NOVs, tracking statistics, managing the 
written order database, and managing fingerprints and backgrounds checks. I am optimistic the 
addition of Mr. Davies will assist AMCO Enforcement in being more efficient and afford us the ability to 
be more proactive in enforcement of the alcohol and marijuana programs.  

We are currently working with Department of Health and Social Services, Tobacco Enforcement 
Program, to reinstate our compliance/shoulder tap program. This is in the final stages and we 
are awaiting a memorandum of understanding between both departments to move forward with the 
compliance check program.    

Alcohol & Marijuana Stats 2017 (entire year)

Investigations – 240 (24 Rural) 

Alcohol Walk-throughs - 410 
Alcohol Inspections – 608 (116 Rural) 
Alcohol NOV’s -102 
Alcohol Advisory Notices – 31 
Alcohol Permits reviewed - 953 

Marijuana Walk-throughs - 196 
Marijuana Inspections – 193(4 Rural) 
Marijuana NOV’s - 60 
Marijuana Advisory Notices - 26 
Marijuana Background Conducted (MJ-18) - 103 
Marijuana Handler Cards Issued – 2470 

Enforcement Calls/Requests/General Enforcement Email – 7,274 




